Dear Laurence,

I have jerused your 93 gestrie uleera to the
best of my sbility. I imagine there is no particular point
in the obmervation that the insctive show & higher proportion
who have sbandonsd a regular medioation as compared with thome
whose ulgera are still sotive, That shems to be mors or lesa
oomor. sense on the part of ths patient. I do not think it
pan nlgo be used ms evidense of ineffectivensss of medioel
treatment.

(ne point th_l.l.'. may ba worth discussing is given by the
fourfold table

Duration Aotive Insetive Total

1 ysar or lesas 14 20 3
More than 1 year 39 20 59
53 Lo S5

This shows a eignificantly higher proportion active om follow
up emong those with more than one year's histery before initisl
trefitment in hospitel, I premune the reason must be thab maxy
eases do not appear in your enquiry besause they elesred wp
repidly snd were never teken to hoasplial. These you only eadah,



in fact, 1f they sppear in hospital quite early in the otirse
of the disoase.

Anywey, for thia table y*, with Yates' correetion, 1im
practioally L.5 and definitely significant.

Bingeraly yours,



